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NOTICE OF AUTOMATIC INTERIM SUSPENSION

ADB Case No. 148-87

Thomas P. Smith, P20713, 421 Madison, Room 4033,
Detroit, MI 48226.

1) Interim Suspension:
2) Effective August 13, 1987.

Respondent was convicted on August 13, 1987 of the crime
of Racketeering, Influenced and Corrupt Organizations, in
violation of 18 USC 1962(c), 1963, a felony, on the basis of his
guilty plea in the United States District Court for the Eastern
Disctrict of Michigan, Richad F. Suhrheinrich, District Judge.

’ Pursuant to MCR 9.120(A), the Attorney Discipline Board
has ordered the Respondent to show cause why a final order of
discipline should not be entered and has referred the matter to a
hearing panel for hearing. Respondent is automatically suspended
until fective date of an order filed by a hearing panel.
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